
Brandie Dalton

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

Brandie Dalton
Monday, May 6, 2024 7:55 AM

Dynee Medlock SGNA Chair; Glenn Baly

Creekside Partition and PUD/SUB

Site- Pla n.pdf; Assessors- Ma p0B3W22 BA.pdf; Assessors-

MapOB3W22AB.pdf; 6246p-501-SlTE.pdf

Good Morning,

I am emailing you to inform SGNA that we are proposing a development within your Neighborhood. The

proposal is to Partition Tax Lot 7000 into two Parcels (083W22BA/Tax Lot 7000) along with a PU/SUB

application. Parcel 1 will remain as part of the Golf Course and Parcel 2 will have the potential for

future development of single family dwellings or townhomes.

There are no trees proposed for removal

lf you have any comments or question please let me know

Thank you,

Brandie Dalton
Land-Use Planner
Multi/Tech Engineering Services, lnc

11-55 SE 13th Street

Salem, Oregon 97302
(so3l363-9227
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CITY OF SALEM, MARION COUNry, OREGON

BY:

MULTIAECH ENGTNEERING SERVICES. INC.

1 155 13TH ST. S.E. SALEM, OREGON 97302
503-363-9227
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LEGEND:

MCSR = MARION COUNry SURVEY RECORD

SOTP -BOOKOFTOWNPhTS

WAPC = wlTH YrtLOw PhSTIC CAP

WRPC = wlTH RED PLNTIC CAP

lR = IRON ROO

f, = REEL

D = DOCUMENT

( ) = RECORD DATA PER SURVFY NoTED

I I : RECORD AND MASURED DATA PER SURVFY NOTEO

{ } = CALCUUTED 0AIA PER6

O = sET 5/8" X 30" lR, W//PC SCRIBED "MULTI/TECH ENG.'

O = FOUND MONUM€NT AS NOT€D lN MONUMENT TABLE

t = 5/8" lR" WRPC SCRISED 'NORTHSTAR PLS 1823' PER 1

I "5/8 1&PER2

l( " 5/8" lR, W/RPC scRlBED "NoRTHSTAR PLS 1823' PER 2

I = 5/s' lR, w/RPc SCRIBED'NORTHSTAR PLS 1823' PER 3

f = 5/8" l& PER 3

MONUMENT TABLE: REFERENCE DOCUMENT:

B,

c.
D.

t.

G.

H.

J.

5/8'IR, WAPC SCRBED "MULTI/TECH ENG.", PER 5 1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6

MCSR 33705

GOLF CLUB ESTATES ATCREEKSIDE
P.U.D. PHASE 2. 8.40, P.94 BOTP

GOLF CTUB ESTATES AT CREEKSIDE

P,U.D. PHASE 1.8.40, P.21, BOTP

FAIRWAY ONE AT CREEKSIDE

P.U.D. B. €, P. I13, BOTP

ECOWEST AT CREEKSIDE P,U.D,

PHASE 2,8, &, P.98, BOTP

GOLF CLUE ESATES AT CREEKSIDE

P.U,D, PHSE 4, B.42. P.77, rcTP

s/8"
5/8'
s/8'
s/8'
5/a'
5/8'
5/8'
s/8'

IR.0.5'DOWN W/RPC SCRIB€D "NORTHSTAR P6 1823" PER 1

IR, 1.0' DOWN WRPC SCRIBTD "NORTHSTAR PS 1823" PER 1

IR' 0.3'DOWN WRPC SCRIBED'NORTHSTAR PIS 1823" PER 1

{R,0.6' DOWN W,/RPC SCRIEED "NORTHSTAR PLS 1823", P€R 1

IR. 0.6' DOWN VRPC SCRIEED 'NORTHSTAR PLS 1823", PER 3

IR,0,4'DOWN VRPC SCRIBED "NORTHSTAR ?5 1823', PER 3

IR, PER 3

IR, W/RPC SCRIBED "NORTHSTAR PLS ]823" PER4

NOTES:

1. ALL MONUMENIS FOUND IN GOOD CONDITJON AND WITHIN

0.2'OFTHE SURFACE OF THT GROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED,

314.S'

319.91

85.93'

108.76

DIST.

J sa.zgs89'14',22'W

s{'41 9'E

N89'03'02'E

s89"14'25'W

ARC IENGTH

31S.05'

320.36

86.25'

121.67'

345.28',

17.O7'O2'

10'36 22'

92.55'54'

DELTA

10'37',06'

1tr36'30'1.730.29'

288.69

75.m'

1,865.29'

RADIUS

1,700.m'

CHORD BilRING

CURVE DATA

CURVE

tcll

(c2)

c3

c4

c5 2. ALL MONUMENTS SET FLUSH WITH GROUND UNLESS

OTH(RWISE NOTED.

ryPl RES: 5-30-2025

SHEET 1 OF 2
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6k*u',,/,,,,LOT DIMENSIONS
& SIDEWALK PLANVILLAS AT CREEKSIDE

NO CHANGf g, MODIFIANONS

MAOE IO BESE DUWINGS

AUfrORIZAIION FROflTBE

D|{ENSTOtrS A NOESldE
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